ASHBY CUM FENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 2ND AUGUST 2021 AT 7.00PM IN THE CHURCH HALL, MAIN ROAD, ASHBY CUM FENBY

Present: Cllr John Shaw Cllr Nick Pettigrew
Cllr Jane Thomson Cllr Brian Purchon

Cllr David Hornby

In Attendance: Kim Kirkham Parish Clerk

21/049 To receive apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting.

Apologies were received from Cllr C. Shaw, Ward Cllr Jackson and PCSO Clark.

21/050 Declaration of Interest (Model Code of Conduct Order 2012).

- (a) To record declaration of interest by any member of the Parish Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Members declaring interest should identify the agenda item and type of interest being declared. Cllr Pettigrew declared a Personal Interest in Agenda Item 21/054 Whitsend Farm and FP89.
- (b) To note dispensation's given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda Items listed below None applied for.

21/051 Questions raised by members of the public on agenda items (15minutes).

None in attendance.

21/052 To approve the Minutes of the Meetings held on 5th July 2021.

To consider and approve the minutes held on 5th July 2021. **Resolved: The minutes of the 5th July 2021 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.**

21/053 Police Report

The Police report was not received in time for the meeting. *Action: Clerk to contact the Police for the report.*

21/054 Highways / Public Footpaths / Items Carried Forward:

- 09/104 Whitsend Farm Chair said that this item could be deferred until the end of the meeting due to Cllr Pettigrew declaring an interest.
- 20/072 FP89 Safety Issues Clerk advised that this matter is ongoing. Resolved: Ongoing
- 20/112-2 The Stables The investigation is now with NELC Legal Services. Resolved: Ongoing.
- 21/032-2 Community Led Plan review The Parish Council reviewed the Community Led Plan. Resolved: The Parish Council reviewed the plan and agreed that no changes were necessary.
- 21/044-1 Queens Platinum Jubilee weekend Sunday 5th June 2022. Mr & Mrs Guest has agreed to hold this event in their grounds. The Parish Council agreed to invite Mr & Mrs Guest to their January 2022 meeting to discuss an action plan. Noted.

• 21/044-3 Ward Funding Projects – Cost for the Notice Board and Flagpole were received and considered. Further information still to be received. The Parish Council agreed to finalise at September's meeting. Noted.

21/055 Items for Discussion:

- 1. Telephone Box Clerk advised that prices start at £600, but the average cost-plus VAT to have the electric supply disconnected is £980. Councillors discussed this matter further and reluctantly agreed to renew the contract with SSE Business Energy at the increased prices. Resolved: The Parish Council agreed to renew the contract with SSE Business Energy.
- 2. Website Statistics Information regarding the amount of people visiting the website were emailed to Councillors prior to the meeting. *Resolved: No further action required.*
- 3. NELC Enforcement update Chair read email received from Mark Nearney acknowledging the questions raised by the Parish Council. **Resolved: The Parish Council discussed other options and decided to raise their concerns with Martin Vickers MP.**
- 4. Minor Highways Scheme suggestions Councillors discussed the possibility of new signs on Ashby Lane, SLOW painted on the road and mirrors placed near the S-bend at the village green. **Resolved: Clerk to put the suggestions forward to NELC.**
- 5. Village Green Clerk advised that she is awaiting quotes for the maintenance work required on some of the trees on and near the village green. Noted.

21/056 Planning Matters

Pending Consideration:

a) DM/0609/21/FUL – Willow Lakes Hill Top Farm, Barton Street. Variation of condition 2 (Approved Plans) as granted on DM/1162/19/FUL for revision to omit green roof and install solar panels.

Approved:

a) DM/0513/21/FUL – Land Adj Field Gates, Post Office Lane. Temporary siting of a static caravan for a period of 18 months during the build phase for the new dwelling on site (resubmission of planning application DM/0907/20/FUL. The Parish Council raised concerns regarding part of footpath 89 being overgrown. Resolved: Clerk to contact Matthew Chaplin NELC PROW Officer.

21/057 <u>Clerk's Report - To receive and report any correspondence from Councillors or Members of the Public for consideration at the meeting</u>

1. The Armed Forces Team and Humberside Police require details of any events that Parish Councils might have planned for Remembrance Sunday 14th November 2021. Information only.

21/058 Future Dates

- Date of Next Meeting Monday 6th September 2021 at 7pm in the Church Hall.
- Planning Committee Meeting Wednesday 11th August 2021 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.

21/059 Finance

- To receive a list of Accounts payable up to 2nd August 2021 and approve their payment: -
- 1) Kim Kirkham Salary £143.00
- 2) Southern Electric Telephone Box electric supply £6.97 **RESOLVED: Accounts approved for payment.**
- Clerk advised that the payment of £35 to Ashby PCC for hire of the church Hall has been returned. The Church has changed their bank account and will forward new details once the move has been finalised. Resolved: Clerk to see if a cheque would be preferred.
- It was noted that the clerk has not claimed travelling expenses and the Parish Council asked her to present them at September's meeting.

21/054 09/104 Whitsend Farm – No update received in time for the meeting. *Resolved: Ongoing*

The meeting closed at 19.57	
Prepared by: -	Kim Kirkham, Parish Clerk
Approved by:	

These minutes are subject to approval at the next meeting of the Parish Council.



Local Community News

Waltham, Brigsley & Ashby-cum-Fenby August Update

Crime

There were eighteen crimes reported during July for the Waltham Ward. Of these, the following offences have occurred.

During the afternoon of 22nd July, a woman attended at an address on Mill View and tried to open the front door. She was disturbed by the resident. The woman gave an explanation she had got the wrong house, but then left the area without visiting another address.

During the early hours of 28th July, a garage at a property on Rosedale was entered after prising a window and climbing through. Two bikes were stolen.

During the same morning, another garage was entered at a property on Ings Lane. Two bikes were stolen. On 10th July a vehicle parked on Brian Avenue was entered and a sports bag was stolen.

Other crime include:

A male has been arrested and charged with theft from the Co-Op Three assaults.

Two offences of harassment using malicious communications

Two minor public order offences.

There has been one report of ASB which was a neighbour dispute.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area which we all live and work. We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The number to call for non-emergency issues is 101.

If you feel there are issues in your community that your local Police should be prioritising, please inform your local officers or the local Parish Council.

The named officers for Waltham Ward are PC 2056 Chris Skelton christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk PCSO 7753 Barrie Clark barrie.clark@humberside.pnn.police.uk